
From: Tweedie, Lorna <lorna.tweedie@dlapiper.com> on behalf of Fitchie, Andrew 

<Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com > 
Sent: 21 September 2006 11:41 

To: Geoff Gilbert 
Subject: RE: SDS Novation Issue 

Attachments: 11178009_l _UKMATTERS(SDS Novation Issue Paper - ( Update by DLA - 21 

September 2006)).DOC 

Geoff 

Please find attached sos Novation Issue paper with a few further comments from Andrew. 

Kind regards. 

Lorna 

Lorna Tweedie 
Commercial &. Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
Edinburgh 
T:+44(0) ­
F: +44 (0) 

From: Geoff Gilbert [mailto:Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 20 September 2006 16:59 
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: SDS Novation Issue 

Sorry Andrew 

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 
TRAM Project 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SBH 

tel O 
mob 

From: Tweedie, Lorna [mailto:lorna.tweedie@dlapiper.com] On Behalf Of Fitchie, Andrew 
Sent: 20 September 200616:57 
To: Geoff Gilbert 
Subject: RE: SDS Novation Issue 

Hi Geoff 

No paper attached. Could you please re-send. 

Many thanks. 

Regards 
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Lorna 

Lorna Tweedie 
Commercial & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
Edinburgh 
T: +44 (0) 
F: +44 (0) 

From: Geoff Gilbert [mailto:Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 20 September 2006 16:43 
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: SDS Novation Issue 

Andrew 

Further to our meeting last Friday and your subsequent advice I enclose the paper that I have prepared on this issue. 
Could you review and advise any comments, particularly that I have summarised your advice correctly. Call me if you 
wish to discuss. 

Regards 

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 
TRAM Project 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SBH 

tel o 
mob 

<HRsize=2 width=" 100%" align=center> 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material . If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above , and then delete it . 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance . TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control . 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail . It is the recipient ' s responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses . 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request . 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No . SC230949 . Registered office - City Chambers , 
High Street , Edinburgh, EHl lYT . 

This emai l i s from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 
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The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 30300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is 
DLA Piper, a global legal 
distinct legal entities. 

regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

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

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
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